Приложение 2  (текст Tanais)   
Tanais
There are signs of the ancient settlement on the Don Mouth (estuary) near Rostov.
Many centuries Tanais was a large economical, political and cultural centre of Podonje-Priazovje. The Greek geographer Strabon calls it the biggest market-place of the barbarians. According to geographers and historians of ancient time, Tanais was situated on the border between two parts of the world.

The first attempt to find Tanais was made by archaeologist I. Stempkovsky, who was at that time a Colonel of the Russian Army, in 1825. In 1955 an expedition of Professor D. Shelov was organized by the Institute of Archaeology of the USSR, Academy of Science, the Rostov Regional Museum and Rostov University.

Judging from the results of the excavations Tanais was founded by the Greeks. Tanais fought for the independence of the rulers of the Kingdom of the Bosporus. In the year 237 A.D. Tanais was destroyed by the Goths. Reconstructed in 140 years by the Sarmatians, Tanais has gradually become the centre of agriculture and crafts. At the beginning of the 5th century A.D. Tanais went to ruin. 
The population of Tanais was mixed and consisted of Greeks, Scythians, Sarmats and Meots. Main relations of Tanais before the first centuries A.D. are traced with the cities and countries of the Balkan Peninsula and Asia Minor, with the islands of the Aegean Sea and Bosporus. The trade in the period from the 3rd to the 1st centuries B.C. was held on the basis of non-monetary interchange of goods. Most of money found in the town date from the 1st century A.D. Wine, oil, crockery, glassware, and jewelry were imported into Tanais; products of agriculture and cattle-breeding exported from it. It is very likely that the slaves were exported as well. The inhabitants except trading also took up fishery and hunting. 
The main part of the museum-reserve is represented by the districts of the ancient city, discovered by the excavations. The building of the museum includes 5 halls, total area of which is 200.5 square kilometers. Expositions reflect the history of Tanais and the neighbouring settlements. 

The buildings in the town are mainly made of stone and have typically Greek elements of construction. Building up has been disorderly and cramped. There were found lots of different samples of ceramic: amphorae, plates, mugs, lanterns and beads. Visitors are interested in the remains of iron arrowheads, axes, bells and scissors.

 Buildings of Tanais from the 3rd to the 1st centuries B.C. are represented in the brightest way in the Western part of the city. Narrow lanes and passages; little-space houses with roofs made of reed, wells and cellars - such is the Early Tanais. Some narrow streets were situated in parallel with the defensive walls and the others were set at right angle to them. The stone houses had tiled roofs. In the central part of the town there was the town square called agora. 
Tanais is one of the wonderful sights of our “fantastic region” as Chekhov called it, rich in legends and history.

